
April 17, 2007

Sender Information:
Advanced Access Content System 
Licensing Administrator, LLC (AACS 
LA)
Sent by: [Private]
Proskauer Rose LLP
New York, NY, 10038, USA

Recipient Information:
[Private]
Google Inc.
1600 Amphitheatre Pkwy.
Mountain View, CA, 94043, USA

Sent via: express mail 
Re: Illegal Offering of Processing Key to Circumvent AACS Copyright 
Protection

http://uscpwned.blogspot.com/2007/02/holy-grail-located-hd-dvd-and-blu-ray.html
[http://linuxnotes.blogspot.com/2007/02/09-f9-11-02-9d-74-e3-5b-d8-41-56-c5-
63.html
http://simonsta.blogspot.com/2007/02/lost-meets-aacs.html
http://cronicasredux.blogspot.com/2007/02/crypto.html] 

Dear Google Inc. 

We represent Advanced Access Content System Licensing Administrator, LLC 
(AACS LA), developer, proprietor and licensor of the Advanced Access Content 
System (AACS). AACS is an integrated set of technological protection measures that 
controls access to and prevents unauthorized copying of copyrighted motion pictures 
embodied on high definition DVDs. 

It is our understanding that you are providing to the public the above-identified tools 
and services at the above referenced URL, and are thereby providing and offering to 
the public a technology, product, service, device, component, or part thereof that is 
primarily designed, produced, or marketed for the purpose of circumventing the 
technological protection measures afforded by AACS (hereafter, the "circumvention 
offering"). Doing so constitutes a violation of the anti-circumvention provisions of the 
Digital Millennium Copyright Act (the "DMCA"), 17 U.S.C. §§ 1201(a)(2) and 
1201(b)(1). Providing or offering the circumvention offering identified above, and 
any other such offering that is primarily designed or produced to circumvent 
protection measures, or which has only limited commercial significant purpose other 
than to circumvent, or which are offered to the public with knowledge that it is for use 
in circumventing, violates the rights of AACS and any others harmed as well. See §§ 
1201(a)(2), 1201(b)(1), and 1203. 



In view of the foregoing apparent anti-circumvention violations, we demand that you 
immediately: 

1) remove or cause to be removed the above-specified AACS circumvention offering
and any other circumvention offering which is designed, produced or provided to 
circumvent AACS or to assist others in doing so, and/or any links directly thereto, 
from the URL identified above and from any other forum or website on which you 
have provided any circumvention offering; and 

2) refrain from posting or causing to be provided any AACS circumvention offering 
or from assisting others in doing so, including by direct links thereto, on any website 
now or at any time in the future. 

Failure to do so will subject you to legal liability. 

Please confirm to the undersigned in writing no later than noon a week from the 
above-indicated date that you have complied with these demands. You may reach the 
undersigned by telephone at [private] or by email at [private]@proskauer.com. AACS 
LA reserves all further rights and remedies with respect to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

[private]
Counsel for AACS LA


